

**Ar. Ujjwala Khot-Palsuley**  
**Address: 201, Sai Greens Apartment,**  
**Off New D. P. Road, Pimple Nilakh, Pune**  
**Mob: (+91) 9730756557**  
**E-mail ID: Ujjwala.khot@gmail.com**  
**Reg. No : CA/2003/31129**

### **Educational Qualification:**

#### **PhD ongoing-**

**Registered with Nagpur University (June -2013)**

**Thesis Title: Critical Analysis of Architectural Influences of Indian temple Architecture on Angkor Wat Archaeological Park, Cambodia.**

**Guide: Prof. Dr. UjjwalaChakradeo, Principle, Smt. M. M. College of Architecture, Nagpur**

#### **Masters in Architectural Conservation- 2003**

**School of Planning and Architecture, New Delhi.**

#### **Bachelors in Architecture- 2001**

**L.A. D. College, Nagpur.(Now Smt. M.M. College of Architecture), Nagpur University, Maharashtra. (2nd rank in the Nagpur University)**

#### **Specialized course-ConservationManagement ofHistoric Buildings -2006**

**Lund University, Sweden Scholarship sponsored by Swedish International Development Authority, Sweden.**

**Selected as one of the 30 exemplary projects from all the countries.**

#### **Core Project management Concepts: 2007**

**QAI, Project Management Institute, New Delhi**

#### **Workshops &Projects done at:**

**India, Sweden, Denmark, The USA, Italy, Germany, Austria, France, Thailand, Cambodia, The UK, China,**

**Hong Kongi**

#### **Workshop Organized & coordinated an "International training program" in "Conservation**

**Management of Historic Buildings" in collaboration with Lunds University, Sweden and School of Planning and Architecture, New Delhi.**

30 eminent architects from different countries have participated in the program.

- Coordination between Lunds University, Sweden and SPA, Delhi, India

- Organizing workshops, Seminars by eminent architects in India
- Organizing site visits for the participants in Jaipur, Agra, Chandigarh, Delhi.

### Career Summary:

Organization	Designation	Location	Time Span
Rajasthan urban infrastructure Project (RUIDP)	Consultant Conservation Architect	Jaipur	April'03 – March'04
F.B. Balahosur& Associates and INTACH Delhi	Project coordinator	Bhuj, Patiala, Rajkot	September'04- February'05
Cultural Resource Conservation Initiative (CRCI)	Conservation Architect	Delhi, Punjab	March'05 – November'05
BrajRakshak Dal	Project coordinator	Brindavan	September'05- February '06
Satellier India Pvt Ltd	Senior Architect	Delhi, USA	November' 05- August' 08
Smt. M. M. College of Architecture	Lecturer	Nagpur	January'09- April'09
Kimaya, Architects	Consultant- Conservation architect	Pune	May'09- October'09
Archivista Consultants	Consultant conservation Architect	Pune	October'09- June'10
Dr. D. Y. Patil College Of Architecture, Akurdi, Pune	Lecturer	Pune	October-09- June' 10
WD Partners	Senior Manager, Asia Pacific Region	Mumbai, USA, China	July 2010- July-2012
Pad Dr D Y Patil School of Architecture	Associate professor	Pune	August 2012- February- 2014
S. B,Patil college of architecture & Design- VastuKimaya, Akurdi, Pune	Head of the Department	Pune	August-2014 till date

### Research papers published:

- **February-2016**-International Conference on Research for Resurgence, organised by BhartiyaShikshanMandal in collaboration with Visvesvaraya National Institute of Technology (VNIT), Nagpur  
**Theme:** Architecture  
**Paper Title:** Appreciating the Indian Temple Architecture- an Indian viewpoint

- **February-2015:** National conference on Urban Issues & Architectural Interventions - 2015 (NCUIAI-2015)  
 organized by Pune University & Sinhgad College of Architecture, Pune  
**Paper title:** India outside India- Analyzing various theories of Indianization of South East Asia with a focus on Cambodia
- **February-2015-5th** International Conference & Gathering of Elders organized by International center for cultural studies, USA **Paper title:** Impact of Indian culture on Architecture of rest of South East Asia
- **January-2015:**National Conference on Emerging Trends in Engineering, Technology and architecture,  
 organized by Dr. D. Y Patil college of Engineering, Kolhapur  
**Theme:** Inspirational Architecture  
**Paper title:** Manifestation of Indian philosophy of temple architecture in Cambodia- A case of Angkor Wat, Siem Reap.  
 Won the "**Best Paper**" award in the conference  
**Conferences & Workshops Attended:**
- **Research Methodology Workshop** by NIASA, Pune (December- 2013)
- **Research methodology Workshop** by SMMCOA, Nagpur (August- 2015)
- **Research in Architecture,** by SPPU & Sinhgad College of Architecture, Pune (December-2014)
- **Painting conservation workshop-** organized by Govt of Cambodia at a Buddhist monestry, Cambodia (2006)

- **Wooden frames conservation-** organized by Lunds University, Sweden at Modern art museum, Lund (2005)
- **Stone carving/conservation workshop-** organized by Lunds University, Sweden (2005)
- **Lime workshop at GoharMahal, Bhopal - 3 day workshop** organized by INTACH (Bhopal) (2004)

### **Presentations done:**

- "Conservation management plan for PannameenaKund, Amer, Jaipur" in the international training program, organized by Lund university, Sweden and SPA, Delhi (2010)
- "Conservation management and maintenance plan for Jharna, Mehrauli, Delhi, India" For the professionals from 15 different countries at Phnom Phen, Cambodia (2006) and at Lund university, Sweden (2005)
- Conservation Management Plan for Ramtek Cultural region
- Community participation as a tool for Heritage Management at Lady Amritabai Daga College of Architecture, Nagpur. (2003)

### **Software proficiency:**

AutoCAD, Micro station, Microsoft Office suite, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe PageMaker, Adobe PDF, Corel Draw, Revit.

### **Academic Experience:**

**August-2014- Till Date**

**S. B. Patil College of Architecture & Design, Akurdi, Pune**  
**Designation- Head of the Department/ Associate professor**

**August-2012- February-2014**

**Dr D Y Patil School of Architecture, Charholi, Lohagaon, Pune**

**Designation-** Associate Professor

**Responsibilities-** Studio Director- 1st year, Exam Coordinator, M. Arch Syllabus committee member

**Subjects:** Architectural Design-I, History of Architecture-I, ADG, DFA, Building Construction, BD-I, BTM-I, WS-I, Contemporary Architecture (Third Year)

**October 2009 - June 2010**

**Pad Dr. D.Y Patil College of Architecture, Akurdi, Pune**

**Designation-**Lecturer

**Responsibilities-** Member of advisory committee for academics

**Subjects:** Architectural design-II, Building Technology-III, Architectural Conservation-IV and Architectural conservation- Final year.

**January 2009 to April 2009**

Lecturer at **Smt. Manoramabai Mundle College of architecture, Nagpur** (Former- L.A.D. College of Architecture, Nagpur)

**Subjects taken-** Architectural Design-II, History of Architecture, Architectural Design and Graphics, Visual arts

Worked on the compilation of documentation of "Masonic Lodge" done by students of II yr Architecture.

**Conservation Experience:**

**Conservation Projects done**

- Conservation management plan for Raja Hamir Singh Samadhi complex, Nabha, Punjab. for Cultural Resource Conservation Initiative (C.R.C.I.), Based in New Delhi, headed by Conservation Architect: Ms. Gurmeet Rai (2005)
- Dossier for Nomination of Sri Harimandir Sahib temple complex- The Golden temple complex, Amritsar, Punjab, for CRCI (2005)
- Conservation management plan for the historic Red Fort, Delhi for CRCI (2005)

- Listing of the historic Kunds of BrajBhoomi for a N.G.O named 'BrajRakshak Dal ' in Brindavan.
- After earthquake restoration of Vegetable market, Bhuj, Kuttch, Gujarat for F.B Balahusur& Associates and INTACH (Delhi) (2004)
- Restoration of Taksal Masjid, Bhuj, Kuttch, Gujarat for INTACH, New Delhi. (2004)
- Restoration of Samania Gate, Patiala, Punjab. for INTACH, New Delhi. (2004)

**Worked as a Conservation Architect in Heritage Cell, Rajasthan Urban Infrastructure Development Project (R.U.I.D.P.),an ADB funded project, Jaipur INTACH chapter, Jaipur. (2003-2004)**

- Facelift of HawaMahal, Jaipur
- Heritage walk, Jaipur
- Development of Gaitore Ki Chhatriyan and surroundings, Jaipur
- Renovation and conservation of PannaMeenaKaKund, Amber, Jaipur
- Renovation and conservation of Chand Pol gate, and surroundings
- Renovation and conservation of Suraj Pol gate, and surroundings

- Renovation and conservation of Ghat gate, ChaaDarwaza, Ganga Pol Gate and Sinh Dwar and their surroundings, Jaipur.
- Renovation and conservation of New Gate and surroundings, Jaipur.
- Conservation of facades identified Government owned Historic buildings from Ford Foundation report, Jaipur.
- Heritage Walk, Amber, Jaipur.
- Assessment report for Vallabhji temple in Ghat Ki Guni for INTACH Jaipur Chapter.

### **May 2009 to June 2010**

**Consultant:** Project: Development plan for the Ahemednagar fort, Ahemednagar, Maharashtra for Archivista consultant Pvt ltd., Pune -2010

### **April 2009 - October 2010**

Projects for "**Kimaya**" an Architectural firm based in Pune

- Development plan for Belapur Fort, Navi Mumbai, for CIDCO
- PanchHaud mission Church, Pune
- Redevelopment plan for The Club, Mahabaleshwar.

- Redevelopment of Tulshibag temple complex, Pune

### **International project Experience**

**WD Partners, Mumbai (July 2010 - July-2012)**

**Senior Manager - Asia Pacific region**

Responsibilities:

Heading a studio for renowned Coffee company account

- Client relationship management
- Account management
- Quality assurance

**Team Management:**(4 Regional teams of China, India & SE Asia) over 25 Senior Designers with teams of 25-30 Architects.

**General Management**

**November 2005 - August 2008**

**Satellier India Pvt Ltd**-a workshare organization based in NOIDA, U.P, India

Worked as: **Senior Architect (Senior Project manager)**

Headed a Business unit with three key clients in the USA, UK, and UAE.

- Team Management
- Client relationship management
- Account management
- Quality assurance

- General Management

### **Achievements:**

- **Promoted from 'Intermediate architect' level to 'Seniorintermediate' level within 9 months of joining.**
- **Promoted from 'Senior intermediate Architect' to Senior architect's level in next 6 months.**
- **Awarded as a "VIP employee award" for the year 2006-2007.**
- **Awarded as "Extra Miler Award" for the year 2007.**
- **Awarded for the "Best Team award" for 2008.**

### **Workshops Attended:**

- **Research Methodology Workshop** by NIASA, Pune (December- 2013)
- **Research methodology Workshop** by SMMCOA, Nagpur (August- 2015)
- **Researhc**
- **Lime workshop at GoharMahal, Bhopal** - 3 day workshop organized by INTACH (Bhopal) (2004)

- **Painting conservation workshop-** organized by Govt of Cambodia at a Buddhist monestry, Cambodia (2006)
- **Window frames conservation-** organized by Lunds University, Sweden at Modern art museum, Lund (2005)
- **Stone carving workshop-** organized by Lunds University, Sweden (2005)

**Research done:**

**Conservation guidelines for the Cultural region of Ramtek, Nagpur.**

Worked as a part of the Master's thesis project.

**Unpublished Research paper:**

"Understanding the Indian sense of cultural landscape though the -Meghadoota of Kalidasa."

**Scholarships received:**

- Selected as one of 30 participants from over 30 countries, at Lund University, Sweden. (2005)
- GATE scholarship for pursuing Masters in Architecture (2001)